
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

May 06, 2019 

6:00 PM 
         AMENDED AGENDA 

 

Posted:     

  

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 
1. Presentation of a Donald R Boyd Manager Award for exceptional managerial abilities within a 

Missouri Community Water Supply to Matt Everts 

2. A Request from Jamie Shirk, YMCA to hold a 5k event on June 14, 2019 to support Strong Kids 

Campaign. 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

3. Receipt of bids for the 2019 Street Improvement Project 

4. Receipt of Bids for Fisk Avenue 

Ordinances & Resolutions 

5. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 2, Article V, Section 2-367 By Adding Subsection (3) To Provide 

For A City Council Liaison To The Park Board. 

6. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Purchase And Development Agreement With Zachariah 

Richardson And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The 

City. 

7. An Ordinance Accepting The Bid And Approving The Award Of A Contract To JT Holman 

General Construction & Excavating, LLC For The Fisk Avenue RTP 2017-11 Project 

8. A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Records. 

9. A Resolution Approving Participation In Ameren’s Business Demand Response Program And 

Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Demand Response Order Form With Enel X. 

10. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri To Purchase Real 

Property Located At 3418 Highway JJ, Moberly, Missouri. 

11. A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting Change Order Number 2 To The Contract With Willis 

Brothers, Inc., For The Sparks Avenue Booster Pump Station. 

12. A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For The 2019 Street Improvement 

Project 

13. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri To Execute A 

Engagement Letter With McMahon & Berger For Legal Counsel. 

14. A Resolution appropriating money out of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

1



Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
15. Appointment of Council member to the Planning and Zoning Commission 

16. Appointment of Council member to the Historic Preservation Commission 

17. Appointment of Council member to the Tourism Advisory Commission 

18. Appointment of Council member to the Parks and Recreation Board 

19. Appointment of Council member to the Downtown CID Board 

20. Appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission 

21. Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission 

22. Consideration for approval of Renewal Liquor Applications. 

23. Consideration of a Motion to adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss the 

status pending negotiated contracts. (Closed Statues 610.021) ( 12 )  

Adjournment 
 

The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may 

obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as 

addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) 

hours in advance of the meeting. 

  

2



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police Dept 

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Request from Jamie Shirk, YMCA to hold a 5k event on June 14, 2019 to 

support Strong Kids Campaign. 

  

Summary: If approved the Randolph County YMCA would hold a 5k fundraiser in support 

of their Strong Kids Campaign on June 14, 2019 beginning 9 AM.   Registration 

begins at 8AM.  Race will begin in front of Moberly Chamber of Commerce in 

the 300 block of West Reed.  Race will travel west on Reed, cross Johnson 

Street and continue west on Adams, cross Hagood and continue west on Reed 

Street to Holman Road. North on Holman Road to Rothwell Park entrance at the 

war memorial.  West on Rothwell Park Road toward Candy Cane City, stay to 

the right, cross the dam at Deer Pond around toward the pickle ball courts to 

Holman Road.  Turn south on Holman Road to Reed Street.  East on Reed to 

Hagood, cross Hagood and continue east on Adams to Johnson, cross Johnson 

and continue east on Reed and finish at the Moberly Chamber of Commerce. 

Contact person is Jamie Shirk, 660-263-3600, 660-414-7390.  Anticipate 100-

150 participants and will have approximately 20 volunteers to assist.  Request 

police lead the run.  

  

Recommended Action: Approve this request 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
  x    Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 3



4



5



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works  

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for the 2019 Street Improvement Project 

  

Summary: We advertised for unit price bids for several different products for our upcoming street 

maintenance work and recommend accepting the following: 

Milling – Recommend Capital for $2.15 sq. yd. 

While ES&S was slightly cheaper at $1.95 sq.yd. to mill and retain millings, they were 

$2.30 for the City to retain.  Capital was at $2.15 sq.yd either way.  It will be easier 

coordination for them as they were low bid on asphalt, and we can use the millings for 

fill/base on City projects. 

 

Overlay – Capital $78.84/ton.  

This was up a significant amount from last year ($62.50), but well below the $91/ton 

from ES&S. 

 

MicroSurface – Missouri Petroleum $3.27 sq.yd. 

Seal Coat – Capital $1.15 sq. yd. 

Reclamite – Corrective Asphalt Materials $0.87 sq. yd. 

Restorative seal – Corrective Asphalt Materials $1.25 sq. yd 

Base rock – Capital $95.50/ton 

3” rock – Capital $98/ton 

Asphalt (parking lots) – Capital $96/ton 

Asphalt/concrete removal – Capital $2.35 sq. ft 

  

Recommended Action: Accept these bids 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust Fund 

  

Account Number: 600.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $800,000 budgeted ($1M+ in fund balance) 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other          Passed Failed 

 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of Bids for Fisk Avenue 

  

Summary: McClure advertised for bids in the local newspaper, on Drexel and Tom 

contacted several contractors.  The bid opening was held in the Moberly City 

Hall Council Chambers on April5, 2019 at 10:00am with only one bid being 

received.  Attached is the bid, bid open sheet and letter from McClure 

recommending accepting the bids from J.T. Holman Construction. 

  

Recommended Action: Accept these bids 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust/Fisk Ave 

  

Account Number: 600.174. 

  

Available Budget $: $222,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes ___  Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Amending Chapter 2, Article V, Section 2-367 By Adding 

Subsection (3) To Provide For A City Council Liaison To The Park Board. 

  

Summary: The city council desires to enhance its relationship with the park board through 

the appointment of a city council liaison to the park board.  The councilperson 

serving in this capacity will ensure that each body is kept advised of pertinent 

developments which affect the city parks system.  Much like the liaison position 

with the tourism commission, the councilperson will serve in a non-voting 

capacity 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance.   

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     x  Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other          Passed Failed 

 

32



 

 

 BILL NO: _________________ 
   

 
ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE V, SECTION 2-367 BY 

ADDING SUBSECTION (3) TO PROVIDE FOR A CITY COUNCIL LIAISON TO THE 
PARK BOARD. 

 

WHEREAS, Section 2-367 of the city code provides for the establishment of a city park 
board pursuant to RSMo 90.520; and 
 

WHEREAS, the city council desires to enhance its relationship with the park board 
through the appointment of a city council liaison to the park board; and 
 

WHEREAS, the city council liaison shall be taxed with the duty of facilitating a close 
working relationship between the city council and the park board. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE: Section 2-367 shall be amended by the addition of subsection 3, in 
the following form: 
 

Sec. 2-367.  Established; purpose and scope of authority. 
 

(3) There is hereby established a Liaison between the Moberly City Council and the 

Moberly Park Board who shall be a member of the council and shall be appointed by the 
mayor with approval of the council.  Through communication and cooperation the 

Liaison will facilitate a close working relationship between the city council and park 

board. 
 

SECTION TWO: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon passage by the 
City Council.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 6th 

day of May, 2019. 

       ____________________________ 
Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

     ________________________ 

    City Clerk  
 

33



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Purchase And Development Agreement With 

Zachariah Richardson And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement 

On Behalf Of The City 

  

Summary: The city was approach about any vacant lots available for the building of 

multipurpose facility by Zach Richardson.  After a review by staff, the property 

located at 100 W Lee Street was deemed available.  After reporting this lot to 

Mr. Richardson he said he would be interested in developing this lot.  In 

exchange for the lot, Mr. Richardson is willing to pay $10,000 and develop the 

lot which is currently vacant.  This agreement will approve this agreement under 

these terms. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     x  Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

34



BILL NO: _____________   RESOLUTION NO: ______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO EXECUTE A ENGAGEMENT LETTER WITH 

MCMAHON & BERGER FOR LEGAL COUNSEL. 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly, Missouri is desirous of obtaining a legal counsel with 

an expertise in labor negotiations; and 

WHEREAS, Brian C. Hey of McMahon & Berger, is particularly suited to provide such 

expertise and has submitted an Engagement Letter which outlines the services he can provide 

and his firm’s charges for such services, and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Moberly and it’s residents to 

immediately secure the services outlined in the Engagement Letter and the charges outlined for 

said services are reasonable and customary. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Moberly agrees to the terms of the Engagement Letter 

with McMahon & Berger and hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute the Letter on behalf 

of the city and to take such other and further actions as may be necessary to complete the 

engagement. 

RESOLVED this 6th day of May, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

35



1 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

COOPERATIVE PURCHASE AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

THIS PURCHASE AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this “Purchase Agreement”) is 

made and entered into as of this ______ day of ____________, 2019 (the “Effective Date”) by 

and between THE CITY OF MOBERLY, a city of the third class and Missouri municipal having 

a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri, 65270 (the “City”) and 

ZACHARIAH RICHARDSON, a natural person having a principal residence at 1116 Bradford 

Circle, Moberly, Missouri, 65270 (the “Developer”). Capitalized terms used and not defined in 

this Purchase Agreement shall have the meanings ascribed to them in Article I of this Purchase 

Agreement. 

 

RECITALS 

 

A. The Developer wishes to purchase and redevelop the Property which is currently vacant 

and underutilized and which activities by the Developer the City recognizes will facilitate the 

City’s economic development goals and improve property values with the area of the Property. 

 

B. The City is willing to sell the Property to the Developer for the Purchase Price in exchange 

for the Developer’s promise to expend the Developer’s funds to construct the Building on the 

Property, all in accordance with the terms of this Purchase Agreement. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual promises and 

covenants set forth in this Purchase Agreement, the City and the Developer each hereby agrees as 

follows: 

 

ARTICLE I. 

MEANINGS OF TERMS 

 

Section 1.1. Definitions. Except as otherwise defined, as used in this Purchase Agreement, the 

following words and terms shall have the following meanings: 

 

 “Applicable Regulations” shall mean, collectively, all federal, state and local laws, 

statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations, executive orders and codes applicable to or affecting the 

Property including, without limitation, the Building Regulations and all applicable federal and 

state environmental laws and regulations. 

 

 “Approving Ordinance” shall mean City Ordinance No. ___ passed and approved by the 

City Council on ___________, 2019 approving this Purchase Agreement. 

 

 “Building” shall mean a commercial or warehousing structure to be constructed by the 

Developer on the Property containing not less than 2,400 square feet, all in accordance with the 

terms of this Purchase Agreement. 

 

36



2 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

 “Building Regulations” shall mean, collectively, those codes, ordinances, regulations and 

policies of the City including, without limitation, Chapter 6 of the Moberly City Code or 

subsequent successor enactments, now or at any subsequent time applicable to or governing the 

construction and maintenance of buildings and structures within the City.  

 

 “Certificate of Occupancy” shall mean a Certificate of Occupancy properly and lawfully 

issued by the City in accordance with the Building Regulations. 

 

 “City Council” shall mean the duly elected and serving governing body of the City. 

 

 “Closing” shall mean the closing on the purchase of the Property by the Developer and 

conveyance of the Property to the Developer all in accordance with Section 2.2 of and as further 

contemplated in this Purchase Agreement. 

 

“Construction Contractor” shall mean that principal or general contractor (other than the 

Developer), if any, contractually obligated to undertake the construction of the Building and 

designated in a writing to the City by the Developer. 

 

 “Developer” shall mean Zachariah Richardson, a natural person having a principal 

residence at 1116 Bradford Circle, Moberly, Missouri, 65270. 

 

 “Effective Date” shall mean the day and date first above written. 

 

“Force Majeure” shall mean actions or inactions not within the reasonable control of the 

Developer, including, without limitation, construction delays due to sustained inclement weather 

conditions, delays caused by competent legal authority, strikes, lockouts, labor disputes, riots, fire 

or other casualties, tornadoes, acts of God, acts of the public enemy, accidents, governmental 

restrictions, unanticipated or unusual site conditions, priorities regarding acquisition of or use of 

materials, litigation challenging any of the rights of the Developer under this Purchase Agreement, 

or delays caused by local, state or federal governments. 

 

 “Party” or “Parties” shall mean as applicable, the City and/or the Developer. 

 

 “Property” shall mean a vacant parcel known and numbered as 100 West Lee Street, 

Moberly, Missouri, having a tax identification number assigned by the Randolph County Assessor 

of 10-1.0-01.0-3.0-001-057.000, and further depicted and legally described in Exhibit A, attached 

to and incorporated by reference in this Purchase Agreement. 

 

 “Purchase Price” shall mean the sum specified in Section 2.1 of this Purchase Agreement 

which amount shall constitute the entire purchase price paid by the Developer for the Property. 

 

 “Title Company” a title company located in Randolph County, Missouri selected by the 

City and reasonably acceptable to the Developer.  

 

Section 1.2. Rules of Construction.  Words of the masculine gender shall be deemed and 

construed to include correlative words of the feminine and neuter genders. Unless the context shall 

37



3 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

otherwise indicate, the words importing the singular number shall include the plural and vice versa, 

and words importing person shall include firms, associations and corporations, including public 

bodies, as well as natural persons.  

 

Section 1.3. Computation of Time.  Wherever this Purchase Agreement calls for the 

performance of any act by reference to a day or number of days, to a month or number of months 

or to a year or number of years, each such computation shall be made based upon calendar days, 

calendar months, and calendar years, as applicable, unless otherwise expressly provided. 

 

ARTICLE II. 

PURCHASE AND SALE 

 

Section 2.1. Purchase of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Purchase 

Agreement, the City hereby agrees to sell, and the Developer hereby agrees to purchase the 

Property.  The total Purchase Price for the Property shall be Ten Thousand Dollars and no cents 

($10,000.00).  The Purchase Price, subject to any adjustments as hereinafter provided, shall be 

payable by the Developer to the City as follows: 

 

(a) Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) earnest money to be paid to the Title Company 

by check upon full execution of this Purchase Agreement; and 

 (b) The balance of the Purchase Price, in cash, by wire transfer or by cashiers’ check, 

payable to the City at of before the Closing.  

 

Section 2.2. Events of Closing;  Adjustments; Condition of Property. 

 

 (a) The Closing shall take place on a date mutually determined by the City and the 

Developer but in no event later than September 30, 2019.  The Closing shall occur at the Title 

Company during normal business hours or at such other location as the Developer and the City may 

mutually agree.  The Closing on the re-sale to the Developer shall be by escrow with the Title 

Company acting as escrowee.  At the Closing, and upon payment of the Purchase Price by the 

Developer, the City shall transfer and convey all of the City’s right, fee title and interest in the 

Property by Warranty Deed in substantially the form attached as Exhibit B to and incorporated by 

reference in this Purchase Agreement free and clear of all tenancies, liens and encumbrances other 

than those created by this Purchase Agreement, or that are set forth in any title commitment obtained 

by the Developer.  

 

 (b) Each Party shall execute, acknowledge, and deliver, after the Closing, such further 

assurances, instruments and documents as the other may reasonably request in order to fulfill the 

intent of this Purchase Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby. 

 

 (c) The Developer shall pay the costs of any title commitment and for premiums on any 

owner’s policy of title insurance, and any title endorsements to any such policy, issued by the Title 

Company that the Developer elects to obtain on the Property.  All outstanding real estate taxes, and 

all other public or governmental charges and public or private assessments against the Property which 

are or may be payable on an annual basis (including liens or encumbrances for sewer, water, drainage 

or other public improvements whether completed or commenced on or prior to the Effective Date or 

38



4 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

subsequent thereto), shall be paid by the Developer.  All other costs of Closing shall be borne equally 

by the City and the Developer including, without limitation, any applicable state, county and 

municipal transfer taxes, closing costs and recording and escrow fees charged by the Title 

Company. 

 

 (d) BY CLOSING ON THE PROPERTY, THE DEVELOPER 

ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE DEVELOPER HAS HAD ADEQUATE OPPORTUNITY 

TO INSPECT, REVIEW AND CONSIDER ALL MATTERS AFFECTING THE USE, 

OWNERSHIP AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY AND THAT THE 

CONVEYANCE OF SAME BY THE CITY IS TO BE MADE ON AN “AS IS/WHERE IS” 

BASIS AND WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY.  THE CONVEYANCE OF THE 

PROPERTY SHALL BE WITHOUT REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY 

KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT 

LIMITATION: (i) ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS OR 

HABITABILITY, GOOD OR FAIR CONDITION OR REPAIR OR GOOD AND 

WORKMANLIKE CONSTRUCTION AND (ii) ANY WARRANTIES OR 

REPRESENTATIONS WITH RESPECT TO SITE CONDITIONS AS OF THE EFFECTIVE 

DATE AND OF THE CLOSING AND CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY OR 

POTENTIAL LIABILITIES UNDER OR WITH RESPECT TO ANY FEDERAL, STATE 

OR LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL LAW OR REGULATION, ALL OF WHICH 

WARRANTIES ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED BY THE CITY AND EACH OF WHICH 

DISCLAIMERS IS HEREBY AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED BY THE DEVELOPER. 

 

Section 2.3. Real Estate Brokers.  The City and the Developer hereby state and warrant to each 

other that other than neither has dealt with any real estate broker, agent or salespersons in 

connection with this transaction and the sale of the Property.  To the full extent permitted by law, 

the City and the Developer each agree to indemnify and hold the other harmless against any claims 

for real estate commissions or consultant fees claiming representation of such party in this 

transaction.  Such obligations to indemnify and hold harmless shall include, without limitation, all 

costs and attorneys’ fees relating to litigation and other proceedings. 

 

ARTICLE III. 

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PROJECT 

 

Section 3.1. Time for Completion; Delays; Notification Required; Developer’s Control 

Over Construction.  Promptly following the Closing, the Developer at the Developer’s sole cost 

and expense shall make commercially reasonable efforts to obtain all applicable permits and 

approvals under the Building Regulations and shall commence and diligently pursue the 

construction of the Building on the Property to completion.  The Developer shall substantially 

complete the construction of the Building on the Property and obtain a Certificate of Occupancy 

for the Property and the Building not later than Twenty-Four (24) months from the Effective Date, 

all subject to Force Majeure as provided in this Section 3.1.  The times within which the 

construction of the Building on the Property is to commence and be completed as set forth in this 

Section 3.1, shall be automatically extended appropriately as a result of any event of Force 

Majeure; provided that in the event of any such delays, the Developer shall promptly notify the 

City in writing stating the nature of the delay which, in the reasonable opinion of the Developer, 

39



5 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

justifies the extension.  Any delay under this Section 3.1 shall result in a day-for-day extension of 

any obligations, deadlines or dates set forth in this Purchase Agreement that are directly affected 

by such delay.  Other than time for completion requirements of this Section 3.1, the Developer 

shall have complete and exclusive control over the timing and management of construction of the 

Building on the Property, subject to the further requirements of this Purchase Agreement.  The 

Developer shall use commercially reasonable methods to keep the City reasonably informed on the 

progress of construction of the Building. 

 

Section 3.2.  Developer to Adhere to All Applicable Regulations.  To the full extent that any 

Applicable Regulation applies to any aspect of construction of the Building and the development 

and improvement of the Property  or any portion thereof, the Developer, for himself and for any 

Construction Contractor or sub-contractor as agent of the Developer, covenants and agrees to take 

or cause to be taken all such actions as are necessary to fully comply with such Applicable 

Regulation, and the Property and the Building and any portions thereof shall be subject all lawful 

regulatory inspections and to periodic inspections by the City at reasonable times with prior notice 

to the Developer to determine compliance with the terms and conditions of this Purchase 

Agreement and the Developer shall promptly perform or cause to be performed all such necessary 

acts as may be required by Applicable Regulations. 

 

Section 3.3. Covenants for Building and Site Maintenance; Survival.  During construction 

of the Building: 

 

(a) The Developer shall maintain or cause to be maintained the Building and all 

portions of the Property at all times in an orderly and workmanlike manner and shall promptly 

haul away and lawfully dispose of any trash, debris and accumulated materials not to be used 

within a reasonable time in the construction.  

 

(b) The Developer for himself and for any successor and agent, heir and personal 

representative, hereby covenants and warrants to the City that the Developer at the Developer’s 

sole expense shall maintain or cause to be maintained the exterior of the Building and all exterior 

areas of the Property at all times in an orderly fashion and good state of maintenance.  

 

(c) The covenants contained in this Section 3.3 are intended by the Parties and shall be 

deemed to be covenants running with the land and binding upon all successors in title to the 

Property and the Parties hereto further agree to cooperate and to take such reasonable actions 

including, without limitation, recordation of a memorandum of this Purchase Agreement 

referencing the covenants and warranties set forth in this Section 3.3 in the office of the Randolph 

County recorder.  

 

(d) The agreements, covenants and warranties set forth in this Section 3.3 shall survive 

termination of this Purchase Agreement for any reason. 

 

Section 3.4. Breach and Compliance; Right to Cure; Remedies Not Exclusive.  In the event 

of substantial non-compliance with any of the terms of this Article III, written notice of same may 

be delivered to the Developer by the City, and, if the Developer shall not have corrected such 

substantial non-compliance within Forty-Five (45) days after receipt of such notice (unless the 

40



6 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

time for such correction is further extended in; writing by the City or unless such correction 

reasonably requires more than 45 days to correct; provided that, the Developer diligently pursues 

such correction to satisfactory completion) the City may institute such proceedings as may be 

necessary or desirable in the City’s sole opinion to cure and remedy such default including, without 

limitation, the remedy of specific performance.  None of the foregoing remedies shall be exclusive 

of any other remedy specified in this Section 3.4 or otherwise available to the City at law or in 

equity and any and all such remedies may be exercised by the City individually, sequentially, 

collectively, or in the alternative, all at the City’s sole discretion.  

 

ARTICLE IV. 

DEVELOPER’S REPRESENTATIONS 

 

Section 4.1. Representations of Developer.  The Developer hereby represents and warrants to 

the City that as of the Effective Date and as of the date of the Closing: 

 

(a) The execution and delivery of this Purchase Agreement by the Developer will not 

conflict with or result in a breach of any of the terms of, or constitute a default under, any indenture, 

mortgage, deed of trust, lease or other agreement or instrument to which the Developer is a party 

or by which the Developer is bound or any applicable articles of organization, or operating 

agreement, or any of the rules or regulations of any governmental authority applicable to the 

Developer;  

 

(c) The Developer has full power and authority to execute and deliver and perform the 

terms and obligations of this Purchase Agreement.  The Developer has been authorized by all 

necessary action to execute and deliver this Purchase Agreement, which shall constitute the legal, 

valid and binding obligation of the Developer, enforceable in accordance with its terms, subject to 

bankruptcy and other laws affecting creditors’ rights generally and to general principles of equity; 

 

(d) There are no actions or proceedings by or before any court, governmental 

commission, board, bureau, or any other administrative agency pending, threatened, or affecting 

the Developer that would impair the ability to perform under this Purchase Agreement; and 

 

(e) The Developer has obtained or will obtain as and when required by Applicable 

Regulations, and shall maintain, all government permits, certificates, and consents (including, 

without limitation, environmental approvals required by any Applicable Regulation) necessary to 

conduct the Developer’s business and to complete in a workmanlike manner the construction of 

the Building on the Property. 

 

Section 4.2. Survival of Covenants. All warranties, representations, covenants, and agreements 

of the Developer contained in this Article IV shall survive termination of this Purchase Agreement 

for any reason. 

ARTICLE V. 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 

Section 5.1. No Assignment.  Neither Party shall be permitted to sell, assign or otherwise 

transfer its interest in this Purchase Agreement in whole or in part to any other individual or entity. 

41



7 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

 

Section 5.2. Term of Agreement.  This Purchase Agreement shall continue in force until the 

date of the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the Property and the Building.  The rights 

and privileges granted to and the duties and obligations imposed on the Developer by this Purchase 

Agreement shall apply only to the Property. 

 

Section 5.3. Notices. Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Purchase 

Agreement to be given or is otherwise given, such notice shall be in writing addressed to the 

addressees at the addresses set forth below, and transmitted by any of the following means: (a) 

personal service; (b) overnight courier; or (c) registered or certified United States mail, return 

receipt requested: 

   

If to the City:  City of Moberly 

      101 West Reed Street – City Hall 

     Moberly, Missouri 65270 

     Attention: City Manager 

 

     with a copy to: Cunningham, Vogel & Rost, P.C. 

        333 South Kirkwood Road, Suite 300 

        St. Louis, Missouri 63122 

        Attention: Thomas A. Cunningham, Esq. 

 

If to the Developer: Mr. Zachariah Richardson 

   1116 Bradford Circle 

   Moberly, Missouri, 65270 
 

or to such other persons as the parties may designate in writing from time to time in accordance 

with this Section 5.3 and all said notices shall be deemed given, as applicable, (a) upon hand 

delivery, (b) upon deposit with an overnight courier, or (c) upon deposit in the United States mail. 

 

Section 5.4. Further Assistance.  The City and the Developer each agrees to take such actions 

and execute such documents and instruments as may be reasonably necessary or appropriate to 

carry out the terms, provisions and intent of this Purchase Agreement and to aid and assist each 

other in carrying out said terms, provisions and intent.  

 

Section 5.5. Survival; Severability.  Any provisions of this Purchase Agreement that by their 

terms provide for or contemplate obligations or duties of a Party that are to extend beyond the 

expiration or termination of this Purchase Agreement (and the corresponding rights of the other 

Party to enforce or receive the benefit of such obligations or duties) shall survive such expiration 

or termination of this Purchase Agreement for any reason.  The provisions of this Purchase 

Agreement shall be deemed severable.  If any word, phrase, term, sentence, paragraph, or other 

portion of this Purchase Agreement shall, at any time or to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, 

the remainder of this Purchase Agreement shall not be affected by such partial invalidity, and each 

remaining word, phrase, term, sentence, paragraph covenant, or other portion of this Purchase 

Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 

42



8 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

Section 5.6. Headings; No Presumption; Agreement Preparation.  The headings and 

captions of this Purchase Agreement are for convenience and reference only, and in no way define, 

limit, or describe the scope or intent of this Purchase Agreement of any provision thereof and shall 

in no way be deemed to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the interpretation or construction of the 

provisions of this Purchase Agreement.  Each Party to this Purchase Agreement and their attorneys 

have had full opportunity to review and participate in the drafting of the final form of this Purchase 

Agreement and all documents attached as exhibits.  This Purchase Agreement shall be construed 

without regard to any presumption or other rule of construction whereby ambiguities within this 

Purchase Agreement or such other document would be construed or interpreted against the Party 

causing the document to be drafted.  The Parties hereto each further represent that the terms of this 

Purchase Agreement and the documents attached as exhibits hereto have been completely read by 

them and that those terms are fully understood and voluntarily accepted by them.  In any 

interpretation, construction or determination of the meaning of any provision of this Purchase 

Agreement, no presumption whatsoever shall arise from the fact that this Purchase Agreement was 

prepared by or on behalf of any Party hereto. 

 

Section 5.7. Choice of Law; Venue; Waiver of Objections.  This Purchase Agreement and its 

performance shall be deemed to have been fully executed, made by the parties in, and governed 

by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri applicable to contracts made 

and to be performed wholly within such state, without regard to choice or conflict of laws 

provisions.  The Parties hereto each agree that any action at law, suit in equity, or other judicial 

proceeding arising out of this Purchase Agreement shall be instituted only in the Circuit Court of 

Randolph County, Missouri or in federal court of the Eastern District of Missouri and waive any 

objection based upon venue or forum non conveniens or otherwise. 

 

Section 5.8. Entire Agreement; Amendments; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The Parties 

hereto agree that this Purchase Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between the Parties 

and no other agreements or representations other than those contained in this Purchase Agreement 

have been made by the Parties.  This Purchase Agreement shall be amended only in writing and 

effective when signed by the duly authorized agents of the Parties.  The failure of any Party hereto 

to insist in any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition 

of this Purchase Agreement to be performed or observed by another Party shall not constitute a 

waiver or relinquishment for the future of any such term, covenant or condition. 

 

Section 5.9. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Public Liability Strictly Limited.  Nothing 

in this Purchase Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s 

sovereign immunity.  The Parties hereto agree that in no event shall the City, or any of its officials, 

officers, agents, attorneys, employees, or representatives have any liability in damages or any other 

monetary liability to the Developer or any lessee, sublessee, successor, assign, heir or personal 

representative of the Developer in respect of any suit, claim, or cause of action arising out of this 

Purchase Agreement.  No official, officer, agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the City 

shall be personally liable to the Developer or to any lessee, sublessee, successor, heir or personal 

representative of the Developer in the event of any default or breach by any Party under this 

Purchase Agreement, or for any amount which may become due to any Party or on any obligations 

under the terms of this Purchase Agreement. 

 

43



9 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

Section 5.10. Relationship of the Parties; No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing contained 

in this Purchase Agreement nor any act of the Developer or the City shall be deemed or construed 

to create a partnership or agency relationship between the Parties or their agents or representatives 

and this Purchase Agreement is and shall be limited to the specific purposes set out herein.  Other 

than as expressly provided in this Purchase Agreement, no Party shall be the agent of, or have any 

rights to create any obligations or liabilities binding on, the other Party.  The Parties do not intend 

to confer any benefit under this Purchase Agreement on any person or entity other than the named 

Parties hereto. 

 

Section 5.11. Binding Effect.  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Purchase 

Agreement, the covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Purchase Agreement shall 

bind and inure to the benefit of the Developer, the City, and their respective successors. 

 

Section 5.12. Execution; Counterparts.  Each person executing this Purchase Agreement in a 

representative capacity warrants and represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon 

request by another Party, proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting Party.  This 

Purchase Agreement may be executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all 

counterparts so executed shall for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding on 

the Parties hereto, notwithstanding that both Parties may not have executed the same counterpart.  

In proving this Purchase Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than 

one such counterpart executed by the Party against whom enforcement is sought. 

 

Section 5.13. Specific Performance.  In the event of a breach or default by the City under this 

Purchase Agreement, including, but not limited to, a breach resulting from a failure or refusal by 

the City to close on the transfer of the Property to the Developer, the Developer shall have the right 

to pursue specific performance or other equitable remedies, in addition to, and not in lieu of, any 

remedies at law. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Purchase Agreement as of the Effective 

Date. 

 

CITY OF MOBERLY  

(the “City”) 

 

 

 

By:         

        Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

D.K. Galloway CMC/MRCC, City Clerk 

 

ZACHARIAH RICHARDSON  

(the “Developer”) 

44



10 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Printed name: _______________________ 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

On this ____ day of _______________, 2019, before me appeared Jerry Jeffrey, to me personally 

known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Mayor of the CITY OF MOBERLY, a 

city of the third class and Missouri municipal corporation and that the seal affixed to the foregoing 

instrument is the official seal of said City, and that said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf 

of said City by authority of its City Council and said Mayor acknowledged said instrument to be 

the free act and deed of said City. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the 

County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

 _______________________________ 

`     Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 

    ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 

 

On this ____ day of _______________, 2019, before me appeared ZACHARIAH 

RICHARDSON, a natural person, to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say 

45



11 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

that he is the person that signed the foregoing instrument as the “Developer” said person 

acknowledged said instrument to be his free act and deed. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal 

in the County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

          Notary Public 

 

My commission expires: 

  

46



12 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

EXHIBIT A 

THE PROPERTY – DEPICTION AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 

DEPICTION 

 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 

 

All of Lots 1,2,3, 4 and the North Half of Lot 5, all in Block 22 of Hunt and Godfrey’s 

Addition to Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri.  

47



13 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

EXHIBIT B 

FORM OF WARRANTY DEED  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    [Space Above this Line for Recording Data]     

 

Title of Document:  Special Warranty Deed 

 

Date of Document:      , 2019 

 

Grantor: The City of Moberly, Missouri 

 

Grantor’s Address:  101 West Reed Street 

    Moberly, Missouri 65270  

  

Grantee: Zachariah Richardson 

 

Grantee’s Address:  1116 Bradford Circle 

Moberly, Missouri 65270  

 

 

Full Legal Description:  

See Exhibit A, page 4 hereof. 

 

 

 

 

  

 

48



14 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 

 

 THIS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED (this “Deed”), is made and entered into as of 

_________________, 2019, by and between THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, a city of 

the third class and Missouri municipal corporation having a principal address at 101 West Reed 

Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (“Grantor”) and ZACHARIAH RICHARDSON, a natural 

person having a principal residence at 1116 Bradford Circle, Moberly, Missouri 65270 

(“Grantee”). 

 

WITNESSETH, that said Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars 

($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, in hand paid, does hereby BARGAIN and 

SELL, CONVEY and CONFIRM to Grantee certain unimproved real property located in Randolph 

County, Missouri described in Exhibit A, attached to and incorporated by reference in this Deed, 

subject to all easements, encumbrances, conditions, covenants, and other matters of record 

(collectively, the “Property”). 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the 

same belonging, unto said Grantee, and to Grantee's successors, heirs and assigns.  Grantor, for 

itself and its successors and assigns, shall WARRANT AND DEFEND the title to the said 

Premises unto Grantee and Grantee’s successors, heirs and assigns against all persons lawfully 

claiming or to claim the same by, through or under Grantor, excepting, however, all claims, liens, 

and encumbrances of record and any rights of tenants in possession, and further subject to taxes 

for the calendar year 2019 and thereafter. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has set its hand and seal hereto as of the date first 

above written. 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 

 

 

By: _______________________________ 

Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 

(SEAL) 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

       D.K. Galloway CMC/MRCC, City Clerk 

49



15 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

On this ____ day of _______________, 2019, before me appeared Jerry Jeffrey, to me personally 

known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Mayor of the CITY OF MOBERLY, 

MISSOURI a city of the third class and Missouri municipal corporation and that the seal affixed 

to the foregoing instrument is the official seal of said City, and that said instrument was signed 

and sealed in behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and said Mayor acknowledged 

said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the 

County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

 _______________________________ 

`     Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

 

50



16 
 

Cooperative Purchase and Development Agreement – West Lee (v.1) 

Exhibit A (to Warranty Deed) 

 

THE PROPERTY – LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
 

 

 All of Lots 1,2,3, 4 and the North Half of Lot 5, all in Block 22 of Hunt and Godfrey’s 

Addition to Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri 

51



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Accepting The Bid And Approving The Award Of A Contract To 

JT Holman General Construction & Excavating, LLC For The Fisk Avenue RTP 

2017-11 Project 

  

Summary: McClure advertised for bids in the local newspaper, on Drexel and Tom 

contacted several contractors.  The bid opening was held in the Moberly City 

Hall Council Chambers on April5, 2019 at 10:00am with only one bid being 

received.  Attached is the bid, bid open sheet and letter from McClure 

recommending accepting the bids from J.T. Holman Construction. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust/Fisk Ave 

  

Account Number: 600.174. 

  

Available Budget $: $222,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes ___  Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

52



 

 

 BILL NO: __________________ 
   

 

ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE BID AND APPROVING THE AWARD OF A 

CONTRACT TO JT HOLMAN GENERAL CONSTRUCTION & EXCAVATING, LLC 
FOR THE FISK AVENUE RTP 2017-11 PROJECT. 

 

Whereas, the City of Moberly requested bids for their Fisk Avenue RTP 2017-11 Project on 
March 21, 2019 in the Moberly Monitor-Index; and 
 
Whereas, bids were opened on April 5, 2019 with only one bid being received from JT 
Holman General Construction & Excavating, LLC (“Holman”) in the amount of $190,017.34; 
and 
 
Whereas, Holman has submitted all required federal certifications, their Bid Bond and Power 
of Attorney in order to proceed; and 
 
Whereas, the bid by Holman is within the budget authorized for this project. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE: That the City of Moberly, Missouri hereby accepts the bid of JT 
Holman General Construction & Excavating, LLC of $190.017.34. 

 
SECTION TWO:  That the City of Moberly, Missouri hereby approves the award of the 

contract for this project to Holman. 
 

SECTION THREE:    That the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute a contract with 

Holman for completion of the Fisk Avenue RTP 2017-11 Project. 
 

SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon passage by the 
City Council.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 6
th

  

day of May, 2019. 

       ____________________________ 
Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

________________________ 

City Clerk  
 

53



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Records. 

  

Summary: The public utilities department has determined certain records no longer have 

administrative, legal, and historic value and these records are listed in the 

Missouri Records Manual and the minimum retention period for the records has 

been exceeded. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

54



BILL NO: _______________________  RESOLUTION NO._______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION RECORDING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN RECORDS. 

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the City Water Department that certain records no 

longer have administrative, legal, fiscal, research or historical value, and 

WHEREAS, said records are listed in the Missouri Records Manual and the minimum 

retention period for the records has been exceeded, and 

WHEREAS, to allow more space for operations, reduced storage costs, allow more for 

easier access to needed records and to provide a better environment for records which must be 

legally retained, or which have historic or research value for the public, the Council wishes to 

record the destruction of said records, and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the proposed Resolution has been made available for public 

inspection prior to its consideration by the Council. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1:   The council hereby records the destruction and disposal of records 

specifically listed in Exhibits “A” Moberly Water Office, attached hereto and made part hereof as 

if fully set forth.  The shredding of said records was conducted by Shred It, a contracted provider 

on behalf of the Water Office. 

RESOLVED this ______ day of May, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

55



56



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving Participation In Ameren’s Business Demand Response 

Program And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Demand Response 

Order Form With Enel X. 

  

Summary: AmerenMO has engaged the services of Enel X to manage a demand response 

program for electricity use reduction during periods of peak demand.  Since the 

wastewater treatment facility has sufficient energy demand to participate in the 

program and also has generation facilities on-site to fully run the wastewater 

treatment facility, we qualify to participate.  The requirements of the contract 

will require the plant, (upon notice from Ameren or Enel) to turn on the 

generator and drop of the electric grid during periods of anticipated high demand 

in the Ameren Electric system.  The anticipated length of time per event is 1 – 3 

hours, and it is anticipated that we will have to run for up to 3 times per year, 

based on the parameters set by Ameren.  The City does have some cost to this, 

due to diesel use and staff time to be at the facility when the generator is 

running.  The estimated cost for the City for 9 hours of run time is 

approximately $2,000.  The rebate being offered is $12,500, giving the City a 

net return of $10,000.  The Enel X company will handle air permitting at no cost 

to the City.  The program begins May 1, so time is essential in approving the 

participation in the program. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve the Resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: EnterTextHere 

  

Available Budget $: EnterTextHere 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence      x  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
57



BILL NO: ____________                                                        RESOLUTION NO:________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PARTICIPATION IN AMEREN’S BUSINESS 

DEMAND RESPONSE PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

EXECUTE A DEMAND RESPONSE ORDER FORM WITH ENEL X. 

 

WHEREAS, Ameren Missouri is offering incentive payments for contributing to a new 

program to maintain a reliable and cost-effective electric grid administered by a company named 

Enel X; and 

WHEREAS, the city can earn incentive payments for reducing energy consumption 

temporarily when called upon by Enel X as part of their demand response program; and 

WHEREAS, the Demand Response Order Form provided by Enel X for signature by the 

city provides that the city will receive seasonal capacity payments of $25/kW Year multiplied by 

either (a) the city’s Accepted Capacity (500) if no events or Test Events have been initiated, or 

(b) the city’s Delivered Capacity following a Demand Response Event for energy use at the 

city’s waste water treatment plant. 

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves participation in 

Ameren’s Business Demand Response Program and further authorizes the city manager to 

execute the Demand Response Order Form to obtain incentive payments for energy savings.  

RESOLVED this 6th day of May, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

58



59



60



61



62



63



64



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks  

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri 

To Purchase Real Property Located At 3418 Highway JJ, Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: The property in question is located at 3418 State Hwy JJ east of the Heritage 

Hills Golf Course clubhouse. The goal of the acquisition is to eliminate a 

deteriorated property near the clubhouse through demolition and control the 

appearance and use of the property near the clubhouse to prevent the property 

from continuing to be a detriment to the course appearance (and environmental 

impact). This is also some of the only remaining flat ground in the area which 

has future potential use. The contract with negotiated pricing is attached. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve acquisition of the property. 

  

Fund Name: Heritage Hills Golf Course – Land Acquisition Costs 

  

Account Number: 114.000.5506 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes     X  Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

65



BILL NO:_________________    RESOLUTION NO:____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO PURCHASE REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3418 

HIGHWAY JJ, MOBERLY, MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, real property located at 3418 Highway JJ, Moberly, Missouri and owned by 

Sunderland Rentals, LLC is for sale for the sum of $55,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, the city manager has received a title commitment showing that Sunderland 

Rentals, LLC owns title to the real estate in fee simple and the real property is more particularly 

described as follows: 

Starting at a point on the Southerly right-of-way of U.S. Highway Route 24 where intersected it 

is by the line between the East and West halves of the Southwest Quarter of Section 33, Township 

54 North, Range 14 West, thence South 75 degrees 30 minutes East along said southerly right-

of-way line of U.S. Highway Route 24, 251.5 feet, thence South by West 208 feet, more or less, to 

a point that is South 215.5 feet and then South 75 degrees 30 minutes East 211 feet from said 

starting point, thence North 75 degrees 30 minutes West, 211 feet, thence North 215.5 feet to the 

place of beginning, said tract being situated in the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter 

of Section 33, Township 54 North, Range 14 West, in Randolph County, Missouri.  Except that 

part conveyed in Quit Claim recorded December 31, 2009, in Book 728 at Page 468; and 

WHEREAS, the city offered $45,000,00 for the real property which amount was 

accepted by seller and represents the fair market value of the real property; and 

WHEREAS, the acquisition of the real property is useful for the economic development 

of the city. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council hereby authorizes the city manager to purchase 

the above described property for the sum of $45,000.00 and to accept a Warranty Deed in 

exchange and to take such other and further actions as may be necessary to complete the 

purchase. 

RESOLVED this 6th day of May 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

66



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting Change Order Number 2 To The 

Contract With Willis Brothers, Inc., For The Sparks Avenue Booster Pump 

Station. 

  

Summary: The change order is the final change order to adjust the contract price.  The 

pump station was ordered as complete and specified as not needing additional 

electrical wiring to connect all equipment.  The unit was not shipped this way 

and Willis Brothers had to pay additional costs to their electrical subcontractor 

to wire all equipment within the station.  The SCADA expense is an anticipated 

expense to connect the system to the City’s proprietary monitoring and control 

system.   The heater was shipped to the site as a gas unit and should have been 

an electric heater.  This cost was unanticipated.   The station supplier and the 

manufacturer have agreed to pay $3,608 of this cost, leaving a net cost to the 

City of $1,699.50. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve the Resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Sales Tax 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $451,955.48 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence      x  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

67



BILL NO: __________    RESOLUTION NO: _________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 2 

TO THE CONTRACT WITH WILLIS BROTHERS, INC., FOR THE SPARKS AVENUE 

BOOSTER PUMP STATION. 

 

WHEREAS, on October 1, 2018, this Council authorized a contract with Willis Brothers, 

Inc., to install a booster pump station on Sparks Avenue; and 

WHEREAS, on February 19, 2019, this Council authorized Change Order Number 1 in 

the gross amount of $12,260 to attach fire pipes and to retrofit a return circulation line; and  

WHEREAS, additional labor and parts were required for a 3-phase electrical pump, 

Scada system and heater which costs $5,307.50; and 

WHEREAS, a Change Order has been submitted by the project engineer in the amount 

of $5,307.50 to complete the work described herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts and 

approves the attached Change Order and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Change 

Order on behalf of the City 

RESOLVED this 6th day of May, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

68



69



70



71



72



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works  

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For The 2019 Street 

Improvement Project 

  

Summary: We advertised for unit price bids for several different products for our upcoming street 

maintenance work and recommend accepting the following: 

Milling – Recommend Capital for $2.15 sq. yd. 

While ES&S was slightly cheaper at $1.95 sq.yd. to mill and retain millings, they were 

$2.30 for the City to retain.  Capital was at $2.15 sq.yd either way.  It will be easier 

coordination for them as they were low bid on asphalt, and we can use the millings for 

fill/base on City projects. 

 

Overlay – Capital $78.84/ton.  

This was up a significant amount from last year ($62.50), but well below the $91/ton 

from ES&S. 

 

MicroSurface – Missouri Petroleum $3.27 sq.yd. 

Seal Coat – Capital $1.15 sq. yd. 

Reclamite – Corrective Asphalt Materials $0.87 sq. yd. 

Restorative seal – Corrective Asphalt Materials $1.25 sq. yd 

Base rock – Capital $95.50/ton 

3” rock – Capital $98/ton 

Asphalt (parking lots) – Capital $96/ton 

Asphalt/concrete removal – Capital $2.35 sq. ft 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust Fund 

  

Account Number: 600.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $800,000 budgeted ($1M+ in fund balance) 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other          Passed Failed 

 
73



BILL NO: ___________    RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING FOR 

THE 2019 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT. 

 

WHEREAS, bids were requested by publication in the Moberly Monitor-Index for the 

2019 Street Improvement Project; and 

WHEREAS, bids were opened as advertised on April 11, 2019 and responses were 

received from six contractors; and   

WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the following bids: 

Milling     Capital Paving & Construction, LLC $2.15 sq. yd. 

Overlay     Capital Paving & Construction LLC $78.84/ton 

Microsurface                Missouri Petroleum Products Co. $3.27 sq. yd. 

Seal Coat                Capital Paving & Construction, LLC $1.15 sq. yd. 

Reclamite                 Corrective Asphalt Materials   $0.87 sq. yd. 

Restorative Seal     Corrective Asphalt Materials  $1.25 sq. yd. 

Base Rock                 Capital Paving & Construction, LLC  $95.50/ton 

3” Rock      Capital Paving & Construction, LLC   $98.00/ton 

Asphalt (parking lots)                Capital Paving & Construction, LLC   $96.00/ton 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bids as 

recommended by city staff and authorizes the city manager to contract with the various vendors 

outlined above and take such other and further measures necessary to complete the 2019 Street 

Improvement Project. 

RESOLVED this 6
th

 day of May, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 74



75



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri 

To Execute A Engagement Letter With McMahon & Berger For Legal Counsel. 

  

Summary: With the pending collective bargaining efforts winding down, staff is requesting 

an independent review of the city’s ordinances and negotiations to this point.  

McMahon and Berger is reputable law firm, and specializing in public sector 

collective bargaining.  This agreement will allow city staff to utilize their 

services for reviewing our public sector collective bargaining efforts. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: 0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

76



BILL NO: _____________   RESOLUTION NO: ______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO EXECUTE A ENGAGEMENT LETTER WITH 

MCMAHON & BERGER FOR LEGAL COUNSEL. 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly, Missouri is desirous of obtaining a legal counsel with 

an expertise in labor negotiations; and 

WHEREAS, Brian C. Hey of McMahon & Berger, is particularly suited to provide such 

expertise and has submitted an Engagement Letter which outlines the services he can provide 

and his firm’s charges for such services, and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Moberly and it’s residents to 

immediately secure the services outlined in the Engagement Letter and the charges outlined for 

said services are reasonable and customary. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Moberly agrees to the terms of the Engagement Letter 

with McMahon & Berger and hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute the Letter on behalf 

of the city and to take such other and further actions as may be necessary to complete the 

engagement. 

RESOLVED this 6th day of May, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

77



78



79



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 
80



81



82



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission 

  

Summary: In February 2019 the term of Steve Nuhn has expired on the Historic 

Preservation Commission board as our licensed architect/historian per the CLG 

guidelines.  Steve Nuhn has submitted an application stating he would be willing 

be reappointed to the board.  Advertisement was done, and one application was 

received from Adam Flock.  Adam as the experience as an architect/historian 

per his resume however is not licensed. Also, with Austin Kyser being elected as 

a Councilmember we have another position open.  Herb Lawrence as submitted 

his application to fill that position if Council so desires.  

  

Recommended Action: Appoint two individuals to this board. 

  

Fund Name: N/a 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x   Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

83



84



85



86



87



88



89



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission 

  

Summary: Regina Cross term has expired on the Tourism Advisory Commission board.  

Contact has been made with Regina- a representative of the local general 

business interest and she has indicated that she does not want to re-appointed to 

the board.  Advertisement has been made and two applications have been 

received; Howard Miedler and Julie Sharp 

  

Recommended Action: Appoint one individual to this board 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

90



91



92



93



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk  

Date: May 6, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration for approval of Renewal Liquor Applications. 

  

Summary: Break Time #307100, 1210 Highway 24 East, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by 

Amanda Goon. 

Break Time #316300, 1751 Urbandale Drive East, Moberly, Missouri, submitted 

by Amanda Goon. 

Coates Street Corner Grill, LLC, 320 W. Coates Street, Moberly, Missouri, 

submitted by Brande M. Blackwell. 

Dollar General #1230, 643 N. Morley Street, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by 

Robbin Griffith.  

Dollar General #1811, 2200 E. Outer Road, Suite A, Moberly, Missouri, 

submitted by Robbin Griffith. 

Fiesta Bar & Grill, 104 W. Wightman Street, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by 

Victoria Lopez. 

Ishu, Inc., 300 W. Rollins Street, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by William H. 

Phelps. 

Lucky’s Last Resort, 1401 S. Morley Street, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by 

Richard Stuck. 

Walgreen #10377, 1711 N. Morley Street, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by 

Robbin Griffith. 

 

Others may be added to the list prior to the Council Meeting, if the completed 

application is returned with the necessary signatures.  

  

Recommended Action: Please approve these applications. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

94



Additional Liquor Applications (complete with necessary signatures) that were not 
on the Original May 6, 2019 City Council Agenda Summary: 
 
Bean of Moberly, LLC (Bean Cafe 118), 118 W. Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri, 
submitted by Renee Swartz. 
 
Get It-N-Go Express South, 1730 S. Morley Street, Moberly, Missouri, submitted 
by Jessica Wansley. 

95


	Top
	1. Presentation of a BOYD Award to Matt Everts
	2. YMCA 5k  Event
	YMCA.docx
	ymca 5k00811920190425150841.pdf

	3. 2019 Street Improvement
	Street improvement.docx
	street improvement00821220190501154434.pdf

	4. Fisk Avenue Bids
	Fisk ave.docx
	fisk avenue bids00811420190425120118.pdf

	5. Park Board Liason
	Park board liason.docx
	park board liaison ordinance.docx

	6. Purchase and Development Agreement Zachariah Richardson
	richardson.docx
	Brian Hey Engagement Resolution.docx
	W lee street.pdf

	7. Ordinance on Fisk Ave RTP
	Fisk ave ordinance.docx
	Fisk Ave RTP.docx

	8. Public Utilities Destruction of Records
	Records retention public utilities.docx
	city water department recoreds destruction.docx
	exhibit a00822720190502102146.pdf

	9. Enel X Demand Response
	Enel X Contract Authorization for Demand Response Program Rebate, summary sheet 5-6-2019.docx
	Cost Share, School Dist..docx
	ENEL X Demand Response Order Contract.pdf
	Enel Response Questions &amp; Answers.pdf

	10. Sunderland Property
	Sunderland Property 3418 Hwy JJ.docx
	3418 Highway JJ (002).docx

	11. Change Order Willis Brothers
	Change order willis brothers.docx
	Willis Bros CO #2.docx
	change order willis00821120190501153726.pdf

	12. 2019 Street Improvement Ordinance
	Street improvement 2.docx
	2019 Street Resolution.docx
	street improvement tab00821320190501154501.pdf

	13. Engagement letter with McMahon-Berger
	Mchanon-berger.docx
	Brian Hey Engagement Resolution.docx
	mcmahon berger00821520190501155718.pdf

	14. Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 5-6-2019.docx
	apprpriation00824420190502134940.pdf

	15. Planning Zoning Commission Council member
	16. Historic Preservation Council member
	17. Tourism Advisory Council member
	18. Parks and Recreation Board Council member
	19. Downtown CID Council member
	20. Historic Preservation Commission
	Historic Preservation.docx
	applications00819420190501083732.pdf

	21. Tourism Advisory Board
	Tourism advisory.docx
	applications tourism00819520190501084815.pdf

	22. Liquor Applications
	Liquor Application, Agenda Summary, 5-6-2019.docx
	Additional Liquor Applications, 5-6-2019.docx

	23. Work Session followed by a Closed Session
	Bottom

